From: Mishaan, Jessica

To:
Subject: RE: APRA Request
Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 10:50:49 AM

Thank you for your public records request below. Please note that the Attorney General’s Office is
not the custodian of the records you seek. The airport is owned and operated by the City of
Burlington. Please contact the City via this link: https://www.burlingtonvt.gov/it/public-records/

Best,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal

Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001

p (802) 828-5500

Pronouns: she/her/hers

rrom: I

Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 11:49 AM
To: AGO - Public Records Requests <AGO.PublicRecordsRequests@vermont.gov>

Subject: APRA Request

Some people who received this message don't often get email from_. Learn why this is
important

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the
sender.

Hello,

| am conducting a national study on turnover across the
US airport industry. Through this public records

APRA request | would like total positions held, filled, and
vacated at Burlington Airport for 2014-2022.

Thank you





